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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Criminal No. ‘5"@‘ %

MICHELLE MYRTER (21 U.sS.C. §§ 331(a),
333(a) (1), 18 U.S.C. § 2(a))

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:
COUNT 1

1. At all times material to this Information, the
defendant, MICHELLE MYRTER, was a responsible corporate officer
of International Packing, LLC and Universal Cheese and Drying,
Inc., and had the responsibility and authority to prevent the
commission of criminal violations by International Packing, LLC
and Universal Cheese and Drying, Inc. or to promptly correct the
criminal violations being committed by International Packing,
LLC and Universal Cheese and Drying, Inc.

2. From in and around January 2010, and continuing
thereafter wuntil in and around January 2013, in the Western
District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere, International Packing,
LLC and Universal Cheese and Drying, Inc., aided and abetted by
MICHELLE MYRTER, caused the introduction and delivery into

interstate commerce of food products that were misbranded and

adulterated, namely Parmesan and Romanc cheese products which
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were falsely labeled as one hundred percent real cheese, when in
fact, the cheese products did not meet the standards of identity
promulgated by the Food and Drug Administration for real cheese
and which products also contained other ingredients which were
not identified on the products’ labeling.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

331(a), 333(a)(1) and Title 18, United States Code, Section

A

DAVID X _JHICKTON
United States Attorney
PA ID No. 34524
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Criminal No.\B’&) %

MICHELLE MYRTER

ARRAIGNMENT PLEA

Defendant MICHELLE MYRTER
being arraigned, pleads
in open Court this day of

, 20

(Defendant’s Signature)

(Attorney for Defendant)
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CRIMINAL CASE INFORMATION SHEET

Pittsburgh X Erie Johnstown
Related to No. U.s. v. Judge Not yet assigned
International
Packing, LLC,
Uu.s. v.

Universal Cheese
& Drying, Inc.
(A1l criminal prosecutions arising out of the same criminal
transaction or series of transactions are deemed related).

CATEGORY: 1.  Narcotics and Other Controlled Substances
la.  Narcotics and Other Controlled Substances
(3 or more Defendants)
2.  Fraud and Property Offenses
2a.  Fraud and Property Offenses

(3 or more Defendants)

3. Crimes of Violence

4. Sex Offenses

5. Firearms and Explosives

6. Immigration

7. X All Others
Defendant’s name: MICHELLE MYRTER
Is Indictment waived: N/A Yes N/A No
Pretrial Diversion: Yes X No
Juvenile proceeding: Yes X No
Defendant is: Male X Female

Superseding Indictment or
Information Yes X No

Previous case number:

If superseding, previous case was/will be:

Dismissed on defendant’s motion

Dismissed on governments’ motion

After appellate action

Other (explain)

County in which first
offense cited occurred: Butler

Previous proceedings
before Magistrate Judge:
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Case No.:

PLEASE INCORPORATE MAGISTRATE CASE WITH CRIMINAL CASE

Date arrested or date
continuous U.S. custody

began:
is in is not in
Defendant: _____custody _ X custody
Name of Institution:
Custody is on: ____this charge  another charge

another conviction

_____State ___ Federal
Detainer filed: ____yes X no
Date detainer filed:
Total defendants: 1
Total counts: 1
Data below applies to
defendant No.: 1
Defendant’s name: MICHELLE MYRTER

SUMMARY OF COUNTS

COUNT U.S. CODE OFFENSE FELONY MISDEMEANOR
1 21 U.S.C. §§ 331(a), Aiding and Abetting the X
333(a) (1); 18 U.Ss.C. Introduction of
§ 2(a) Misbranded and

Adulterated Food into
Interstate Commerce

I certify that to the best of my knowledge the above entries are
true and correct.

.4 q )

DATE: 1-%-15 ‘“"T)(V Fol glemvhv\‘w\
TONYY SYLIA GOQ@DMAN
Assistant U.S. Attorney

PA ID No. 204724




